STATE OF OREGON
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

INTEROFFICE MEMO
August 25, 2003
TO: File m

FROM: Larry Menteer, Watermaster, Distr

SUBJECT: Exempt Pont - P-79080

Back in March 1995, the Exempt Pond Applig#ion (HB 2153) of Lawrence C. Nielsen, 10070
Butte Falls Hwy, Eagle Point, OR 97524 waF assigned the file number P-79080. At that time an
error was made in the calculation of the capZm e reservoir. The second map attached to
the application gives an accurate depiction e sige of the reservoir.

A site visit, comparison to the second applicA\§jon gap and re-calculation of the dimensions of
the pond shows that its capacity should be & feet.
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